Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: PI D8R PT RICOABANA

From: Anwar ST

Sent: Saturday, August 25, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Ignasius Budisusetyo <ignasius.budisusetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Amir Basyir <amir.basyir@trakindo.co.id>; Fanny Mamahit <fanny.mamahit@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Pl D8R PT RICOABANA

Importance: High

Pak Yoyok,

Sehubungan dengan masuknya unit-unit baru di Tj Redeb
Mohon ijinnya agar pak Tino bisa memberikan training operator di bulan September 2018 atas unit-unit terlampir
dibawah.

- 1 x D8R Ricobana

- 1 x D8R Madhani Sambarata

- 1 xCS533 Madhani Sambarata
- 8 x777E Madhani Sambarata
- 4 x777E Buma Binungan

- 2x777E Buma Lati

- 1x 160K NBC Sambarata

Terima kasih atas supportnya

Regards,

Anwar ST
Sales Departement

PT Trakindo Utama

Tanjung Redeb Branch

Jalan M.Iswahyudi, Rinding, Berau 77313 Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

Tel. +62 554 21456 / 22848 | 2728899, Fax. +62 554 2027013 + Mobile: +62 812 561 0169
anwarst@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id




From: Indrasi

Sent: Saturday, August 25, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Muhammad Firdaus <muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi
<muhammad.sandi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Anwar ST <anwarst@trakindo.co.id>; Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id>; Kaspul Anwar
<kaspul.anwar@trakindo.co.id>; Amir Basyir <amir.basyir@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: PI D8R PT RICOABANA

Importance: High

Mas Daus,

Noted Mas.

Btw mohon dikirimkan foto unit dengan no lambungnya ya Mas sesuai pembicaraan kita tempo hari karena diminta oleh
tim Ricobana di Melak.

Mas Sandi,
Mohon advicenya kita open job Pl ini sekarang atau after SAP go live?
posisi unit per hari ini masih di perjalanan, berangkat dari Jakarta tgl 21 Agustus 2018.

Salam,
Indrasi (Mr)

PT. Trakindo Utama

North-Kal Division

Melak Branch - Northern Kalimantan Division

Tinggi Diraja Business Center Blok B.8, Barong Tongkok
Sendawar, Kutai Barat, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

M: 0811-5455 240

indrasi@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Muhammad Firdaus

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:22 AM
To: Indrasi; Amir Basyir

Cc: Anwar ST; Edi Ferdiana; Kaspul Anwar
Subject: PI D8R PT RICOABANA

Salam,
Mas Indrasi/Mas Amir

Tolong bantu cek utk Pl Transmisi D8R PT Ricobana



J2169

L ELCE

AA Model :

SALES CONTROL

D8R

CUSTOMER MACHINE REUIEMW
Cust#: 270084nA
Serial #: 0DWJO0607

ENG MAKE

TORQ CURT SER NO

PIP

# TYPE STAT DESCRIPTION

ENG MODEL

LAST KNOWN SMU

ENG SERIAL NO ENGINE ARR ND

PERF SPEC TRANSMISSION SH
8.0

MODEL TSSUE EXPIRE HLMT W0

PI32910 PRTY O0UT
SEQ
010
020
030

050
060
070
080
090

REFERENCE #

385-5575
217-3603
238-9658
J19-0
442-1021
442-1040
472-4431
OP-3381
bP-9003

Reworking the tr D8R
QTY DESCRIPTION

09/07/18 31/67/19 13.0
ATT SERIA

8SU/U BULLDOZER, BASIC

GUARDS, BOTTOM, STANDARD

GUARD, FAN DEBRIS

RIPPER,
LUBRICANT, BASIC
1HYDRAULICS, SINGLE TILT
INSTRUCTIONS, INDONESIAN
LANE 3 ORDER

PILOT

100

J2169

LELCE

380-1151

nn Model :

ENG MAKE

TORQ CURT SER NO

ATTHK

AA
AA

PIP #

SEQ
010
020
D30
040
050
060
070

HELP:

Best Regards,

ATTMODEL

SALES CONTROL

D8A

ENG MODEL

LAST KNOWN SMU

ATTSERIAL #

SEAT, AIR SUSPENSION

CUSTOMER MACHINE REVUIEMW
Cust#: 270084nA
Serial #: 0DWJOO614
ENG SERIAL NO ENGINE ARR NO
2
PERF SPEC TRANSMISSION SH
8.0

ARANG # ATTEQUIP #

RIPPERSING CX240174

BLADESEMI.
TYPE STAT DESCRIPTION
PI32910 PRTY OUT
REFERENCE #

385-5575
4T-8986

217-3603
238-9658
513-6818
442-1021
442-1040

Reworking the tr D8R
QTY DESCRIPTION

1

TOOTH,

ZA940293

MODEL ISSUE EXPIRE HLMT WC

09/07/18 31/07/19 13.0
ATT SERIA

8SU/U BULLDOZER, BASIC

SINGLE SHANK RIPPER

BOTTOM, STANDARD

GUARD, FAN DEBRIS

26UARD, FUEL TANK

HYDRAULICS, RIPPER,

LUBRICANT, BASIC

GUARDS,

PILOT

CF Key Transfer Prompt

Muhammad Firdaus

Sales Executive




PT. Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15! Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1059 « Mobile: +62 811 587767
muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction.”



